Nimisha Jadhav

From: Santosh Tambe

Sent: Saturday, February 17, 2024 1:55 PM

To: Nimisha Jadhav

Cc: Suraj Kumbhar; Urmila Jadhav; Ajit Singh; Trupti Dalvi

Subject: FW: Final invoice for T2 lounge work Ahmedabad

Attachments: Final billing_T2 Lounge_C&I_Plumbing_Electrical_BOQ_01-02-24.xls; Electrical work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad.pdf; 23241030 T2 lounge

Invoice.pdf; Plumbing work for T2 lounge Ahmedabad.pdf; C&I T2 lounge Ahmedabad.pdf; PurchaseOrder Adani Lounge.pdf

Dear Nimisha,

APPROVED, with in PO value .

Regards
Santosh TAMBE

From: Sandeep Suryawanshi <sandeep@inventechsolutions.net>

Sent: 01 February 2024 14:39

To: Santosh Tambe <santosh.tambe@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Stephen P
<stephen.p@travelfoodservices.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Lovejot Sekhon <lovejot.sekhon@travelfoodservices.com>; Rupali Pol
<rupali.pol@travelfoodservices.com>; Jogeswar Sahu <jogeswar.sahu@travelfoodservices.com>; Shirish Awati <shirish@inventechsolutions.net>; Inventech Solutions
<inventechsolutionspune@gmail.com>

Subject: Final invoice for T2 lounge work Ahmedabad

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Santosh ji,

Please find attached final Invoice for T2 lounge completed work with all supporting documents.
Requesting you to please process the invoice for payment on urgent basis.



Thanks & Regards,
SAndeep
Inventech Solutions

INVENTECH



